
 
 

October 22, 2009 
 
 
 

MEETING SUMMARY 
 

MEMORANDUM TO: Rebecca Tadesse, Branch Chief 
 Materials Decommissioning Branch 
 Division of Waste Management  
   and Environmental Protection 
 Office of Federal and State Materials  
   and Environmental Management Programs 
 
FROM:    John J. Hayes, Senior Project Manager /RA/ 
 Materials Decommissioning Branch 
 Division of Waste Management  
   and Environmental Protection 
 Office of Federal and State Materials  
   and Environmental Management Programs 
     
SUBJECT:     PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY   
 
 
On October 15, 2009, a Category 1 publicly noticed meeting was held in Rockville, MD between 
representatives of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the Westinghouse 
Electrical Company, LLC.  The purpose of the meeting was for Westinghouse to provide an 
overview of the Hematite Decommissioning Plan which was submitted on August 12, 2009 for 
NRC review.  During the meeting, Westinghouse provided a project update; indicated the facility 
modifications which have been made or are intended to be made; and discussed the completion 
of the process building characterization; the U.S. Ecology 20.2002 Authorization Request; the 
regulatory approvals necessary prior to beginning decommissioning; and the licensing actions 
requiring NRC support.    The meeting agenda can be found in the NRC’s ADAMS 
(ML092750518) while the listing of meeting participants can be found under ML092930173.  
The two Westinghouse presentations can be found in the NRC’s ADAMS (ML092930105 and 
ML092930106) 
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